
B2-1

Comment B2

B2-2

B2-3



Comment B3

B3-1



Comment B4

B4-1

B4-2

B4-6

B4-7

B4-3

B4-4

B4-5

B4-8
B4-9

B4-14

B4-10

B4-12

B4-11

B4-13

(cont’d)



B4-15

B4-16

B4-17

B4-18

B4-19

B4-20

B4-21



Comment B5



B5-1

B5-2

B5-3

B5-4

B5-5

B5-6

(cont’d)



B5-7

B5-8

B5-9

B5-10

B5-11

B5-12

B5-13

B5-14

B5-15

(cont’d)



B5-16

B5-17

B5-22

B5-21

B5-20

B5-19

B5-18

B5-23



8166 Arthur St. 
Cotati, CA 94931 
707 792 4422 
jennyb@wLLw.net 
 
 
Marsha Sue Lustig 
Assistant to the City Manager 
Cotati City Hall 
201 W. Sierra Ave. 
Cotati, CA 94931 
 
April 13, 2009 
 
 
Dear Marsha Sue 
 
Downtown Specific Plan EIR 
 
At the April 6 meeting I forgot to add my name to the list of people who would like to receive 
notification of any updates, meetings, etc. in relation to the Downtown Specific Plan (DSP).  Please 
can you add my name to that list now?  Thank you! 
 
Here are some brief comments on the Downtown Specific Plan EIR: 
 
1. La Fiesta School: 
 
The document contains references to La Fiesta School (e.g. at 4.11.2), which is now closed.  What 
impacts will this have on Cotati, particularly on traffic patterns and child safety?   
 
Since La Fiesta School was closed, Thomas Page School has absorbed many of the students, and I 
know that transport to and parking at Thomas Page School are now major problems.  I personally 
have witnessed lines of cars at a standstill in both directions out of and into the school at Madrone 
Avenue at around 3 p.m.  
 
Cotati’s Bicycle & Pedestrian Master Plan emphasized the importance of “safe routes to schools” 
without clearly demonstrating how these would be provided.  With more children than before 
expected to travel from the Downtown Specific Plan area to W. Cotati, it seems more essential than 
ever to provide safe, clearly sign-posted routes to Thomas Page School, preferably via the tunnel 
under Hwy 101 from E to W School Street, so that children can be encouraged to safely walk or 
bicycle to school instead of parents feeling they have to drive their children to school on already 
congested roads.  Many Cotati residents currently do not even know that the bike/pedestrian 
underpass on School St. exists. 
 
I believe the EIR should contain an analysis of this problem with suggested solutions. 
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2. Parks: 
 
The document clearly states (Section 4.11) that the ratio of parks and open space to residents will 
not meet the standards outlined in the General Plan, and suggests that in-lieu fees will be paid as 
mitigation.   
 
In addition to the park acreage proposed in the DSP, the plan also provides for pedestrian-oriented streets, 
bikeways, and other outdoor features. Development in the DSP will be required to pay park in-lieu fees to 
mitigate for any shortage of parkland in a proposed development. Through a combination of parks provided 
under the DSP and required payment of in-lieu fees for new development, the DSP will meet current General 
Plan requirements for parkland and the impact will be less than significant. However, the City uses in-lieu 
fees to mitigate for any lack of parkland in a proposed development…The DSP will add population to the 
area which will increase the use of existing parks resulting in some physical deterioration of parks and 
increased costs for maintenance. Standard City maintenance has been sufficient to manage the use of parks 
in Cotati. 
 
With “infill” development of high density in the downtown area, residents will need sufficient 
accessible parkland and open space for health and quality of life.  “Pedestrian-oriented streets” and 
bikeways in an urban setting do not compensate for lack of green open space and parkland with 
space for individuals, families, children, friends, and groups to walk, play, relax, picnic, etc.  It is 
not clear from the statement above how the in-lieu fees will be used to add more parkland to the 
City.  I believe the EIR should clearly state how the City proposes to comply with requirements to 
provide sufficient, healthy, and appropriate and varied open spaces for all its residents.  
 
3. Bicycling Safety and Connectivity: 
 
Section 4.12.3 states that it is a goal of the DSP to “Improve the walking and bicycling system through 
downtown Cotati as well as the interconnections between Cotati and the region.” 
 
As far as I can tell the EIR does not in any way address the lack of safety and lack of connectivity 
for bicyclists crossing under Hwy 101 at Hwy 116.  Recent experience with a group of cyclists 
showed that this crossing is by far the area of greatest concern in Cotati for cyclists, particularly 
those trying to get from west to east Cotati.  There are hazards at (a) the on-ramp from Hwy 116 to 
Hwy 101, (b) under the underpass itself, (c) at the exit ramp from Hwy 101 onto Hwy 116, and (d) 
at the Hwy 116/Old Redwood Hwy intersection – all within a short distance of just a few hundred 
feet.   
 
For the sake of bicycle safety and connectivity for bicyclists on both sides of Hwy 101 both within 
Cotati and between Cotati and the wider region, this concern needs to be addressed as a matter of 
priority.   
 
The bicycle/pedestrian underpass on E. School St. offers a safe crossing from east to west, but not 
from west to east, so this does not offer an easy or safe alternative.   The safety issues at the School 
St. tunnel are highlighted in the Bicycle & Pedestrian Master Plan but do not seem to be mentioned 
in the Downtown Specific Plan EIR. 
 
Lastly, the Laguna de Santa Rosa crossing at Hwy 101, shown as “proposed” in the Bicycle & 
Pedestrian Master Plan, is not mentioned in the Downtown Specific Plan EIR. 
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Even though these three crossings do not fall directly within the DSP area itself, they need to be 
considered if regional interconnections and bicycle safety are to be taken seriously into account.  
Bicycle safety issues must be addressed in relation to any serious efforts to encourage reduced use 
of vehicles, with related environmental impacts including carbon dioxide emissions, traffic 
congestion, etc.  
 
4. Solid Waste: 
 
The EIR states in 4.13.2 that “Solid waste pickup is currently provided by Waste Management Inc”  but as 
this service is now performed by North Bay Corporation/Redwood Empire Disposal I am 
wondering whether there may also have been other relevant changes in terms of solid waste and 
recycling services, as a result, which are not mentioned in the document? 
 
5. California Tiger Salamander: 
 
Section 4 on Biological Resources mentions the Santa Rosa Plain Conservation Strategy Plan but 
now that this effort has been abandoned, what protections remain for the CTS and how will these be 
implemented, mitigated, and monitored over time?  
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment and in anticipation of hearing how these issues will be 
addressed. 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
Jenny Blaker 
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Marsha Sue 
 
Could I offer the following comments 
 
1) The DSP doesn't appear to reference the Cotati Bicycle & Pedestrian 
Plan that the City Adopted last year.  
 
2)I would think the DSP should analyze the improvements projected in 
the CBPP to mitigate the negative effects of increased traffic. For 
instance if the path to the school on the West side is made safe, what 
effect will this have in E-W motorized vehicle traffic through the DSP 
area. 
 
3)Since the DSP EIR identifies that the Walkable Cotati has had such a 
beneficial impact on the down town area, I would think that the DSP 
should also identify that if there is a conflict between traffic levels 
of Service and the safety of pedestrians, that the pedestrians usage 
should predominate. This is inline with other stated goals of Cotati 
and State of California in making towns more liveable. This 
specifically impacts TRAN-2 
 
 
Regards 
 
Neil Hancock 
 
Arthur Street 
 
Cotati 
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